

## Statement Changes

### **Barley: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Barley: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25910 Added:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Barley: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25618 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Barley: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Barley: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Barley: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25910 Added:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

## Statement Changes

### **Barley: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25618 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Barley: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Barley: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Barley: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25910 Added:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Barley: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25618 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Barley: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

## Statement Changes

### **Forage Production: AYP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25959 Added:**

In accordance with Section 7(a) of the Crop Provisions, insurance attaches on acreage with an adequate stand on October 16th for the calendar year following the year of seeding for Fall planted forage.

### **Forage Production: AYP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25962 Added:**

In accordance with Section 7(a) of the Crop Provisions, insurance attaches on acreage with an adequate stand on May 22nd for the calendar year following the year of seeding for Spring planted forage.

### **Forage Production: AYP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 03916 Deleted:**

In lieu of section 7(i)(2)(i) of the Basic Provisions, notwithstanding section 7(i)(2) of the Basic Provisions, if you demonstrate you began farming for the first time after June 1 but prior to the beginning of the reinsurance year (July 1), you may be eligible for premium subsidy the subsequent reinsurance year without having form AD-1026 on file with FSA on or before June 1. For example, if you demonstrate you started farming for the first time on June 15, 2015, you may be eligible for premium subsidy for the 2016 reinsurance year without form AD-1026 on file with FSA.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25911 Added:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25617 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25911 Added:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25617 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25911 Added:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25617 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

## Date Changes

### **Barley: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Sales Closing Date**

**From 4/30 to 9/30**

### **Wheat: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Sales Closing Date**

**From 4/30 to 9/30**

## Price Changes

**Forage Production: AYP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Catastrophic Price**

## Yield Changes

### Wheat: YP

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

Allegheny, Armstrong, Beaver, Bedford, Berks, Blair, Bucks, Butler, Cambria, Carbon, Centre, Chester, Clarion, Clearfield, Clinton, Columbia, Crawford, Cumberland, Dauphin, Erie, Fayette, Franklin, Fulton, Greene, Huntingdon, Indiana, Jefferson, Juniata, Lackawanna, Lancaster, Lawrence, Lebanon, Lehigh, Luzerne, Lycoming, Mercer, Mifflin, Monroe, Montgomery, Montour, Northampton, Northumberland, Perry, Potter, Schuylkill, Snyder, Somerset, Union, Washington, Wayne, Westmoreland, York  
T-Yield

### Wheat: RP

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

Allegheny, Armstrong, Beaver, Bedford, Berks, Blair, Bucks, Butler, Cambria, Carbon, Centre, Chester, Clarion, Clearfield, Clinton, Columbia, Crawford, Cumberland, Dauphin, Erie, Fayette, Franklin, Fulton, Greene, Huntingdon, Indiana, Jefferson, Juniata, Lackawanna, Lancaster, Lawrence, Lebanon, Lehigh, Luzerne, Lycoming, Mercer, Mifflin, Monroe, Montgomery, Montour, Northampton, Northumberland, Perry, Potter, Schuylkill, Snyder, Somerset, Union, Washington, Wayne, Westmoreland, York  
T-Yield

### Wheat: RPHPE

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

Allegheny, Armstrong, Beaver, Bedford, Berks, Blair, Bucks, Butler, Cambria, Carbon, Centre, Chester, Clarion, Clearfield, Clinton, Columbia, Crawford, Cumberland, Dauphin, Erie, Fayette, Franklin, Fulton, Greene, Huntingdon, Indiana, Jefferson, Juniata, Lackawanna, Lancaster, Lawrence, Lebanon, Lehigh, Luzerne, Lycoming, Mercer, Mifflin, Monroe, Montgomery, Montour, Northampton, Northumberland, Perry, Potter, Schuylkill, Snyder, Somerset, Union, Washington, Wayne, Westmoreland, York  
T-Yield



## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Apple Trees: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Bucks, Lehigh**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

### **Apple Trees: TDO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Adams, Allegheny, Beaver, Bedford, Berks, Blair, Bradford, Bucks, Butler, Carbon, Centre, Chester, Columbia, Cumberland, Dauphin, Erie, Franklin, Indiana, Juniata, Lancaster, Lawrence, Lebanon, Lehigh, Luzerne, Lycoming, Mifflin, Monroe, Montour, Northampton, Northumberland, Schuylkill, Snyder, Tioga, Union, Venango, Washington, York**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Forage Seeding: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A6089 (824)	FALL SD OC(745)	Added
A6089 (824)	FALL SD OT(746)	Added
A6089 (824)	FALLSEEDDED (080)	Added
A6089 (824)	SPR SD OC (749)	Added
A6089 (824)	SPR SD OT (750)	Added
A6089 (824)	SPRING SD (090)	Added
A90 100 (825)	FALL SD OC(745)	Added
A90 100 (825)	FALL SD OT(746)	Added
A90 100 (825)	FALLSEEDDED (080)	Added
A90 100 (825)	SPR SD OC (749)	Added
A90 100 (825)	SPR SD OT (750)	Added
A90 100 (825)	SPRING SD (090)	Added

### **Forage Seeding: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	FALL SD OC(745)	Deleted
NTS (997)	FALL SD OT(746)	Deleted
NTS (997)	FALLSEEDDED (080)	Deleted
NTS (997)	SPR SD OC (749)	Deleted
NTS (997)	SPR SD OT (750)	Deleted
NTS (997)	SPRING SD (090)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Forage Seeding: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A6089 (824)	FALL SD OC(745)	Added
A6089 (824)	FALL SD OT(746)	Added
A6089 (824)	FALLSEEDED (080)	Added
A6089 (824)	SPR SD OC (749)	Added
A6089 (824)	SPR SD OT (750)	Added
A6089 (824)	SPRING SD (090)	Added
A90 100 (825)	FALL SD OC(745)	Added
A90 100 (825)	FALL SD OT(746)	Added
A90 100 (825)	FALLSEEDED (080)	Added
A90 100 (825)	SPR SD OC (749)	Added
A90 100 (825)	SPR SD OT (750)	Added
A90 100 (825)	SPRING SD (090)	Added

### **Forage Seeding: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	FALL SD OC(745)	Deleted
NTS (997)	FALL SD OT(746)	Deleted
NTS (997)	FALLSEEDED (080)	Deleted
NTS (997)	SPR SD OC (749)	Deleted
NTS (997)	SPR SD OT (750)	Deleted
NTS (997)	SPRING SD (090)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Fed Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
SH (820)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
SH (820)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
SH (820)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Fed Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	NPS (997)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added



## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	NPS (997)	Deleted
BW2 (814)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW1 (815)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW2 (816)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW1 (811)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW2 (812)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW1 (809)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW2 (810)	NPS (997)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

#### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
NTS (997)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
NTS (997)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

### Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

#### Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	NPS (997)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Forage Production: AYP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
AA2559 (823)	NPS (997)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NPS OC (723)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NPS OT (724)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NPS (997)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NPS OC (723)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NPS OT (724)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NPS (997)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NPS OC (723)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NPS OT (724)	Added

### **Forage Production: AYP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A (551)	NPS (997)	Deleted
A (551)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
A (551)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NPS (997)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

**Forage Production: SCO-YP**  
*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*  
**All Counties**  
**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
AA2559 (823)	NPS (997)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NPS OC (723)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NPS OT (724)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NPS (997)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NPS OC (723)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NPS OT (724)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NPS (997)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NPS OC (723)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NPS OT (724)	Added

**Forage Production: SCO-YP**  
*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*  
**All Counties**  
**Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A (551)	NPS (997)	Deleted
A (551)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
A (551)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NPS (997)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Forage Production: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
AA2559 (823)	NPS (997)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NPS OC (723)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NPS OT (724)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NPS (997)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NPS OC (723)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NPS OT (724)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NPS (997)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NPS OC (723)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NPS OT (724)	Added

### **Forage Production: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A (551)	NPS (997)	Deleted
A (551)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
A (551)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NPS (997)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Forage Production: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
AA2559 (823)	NPS (997)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NPS OC (723)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NPS OT (724)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NPS (997)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NPS OC (723)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NPS OT (724)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NPS (997)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NPS OC (723)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NPS OT (724)	Added

### **Forage Production: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A (551)	NPS (997)	Deleted
A (551)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
A (551)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NPS (997)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted